
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
DATE: May 5, 2021 
 
PROJECT: Sale of 116 MacBook Airs 

 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents for the Project described above and 
shall supersede referenced sections of the original Bidding Documents.  This Addendum is an 
integral part of said Bidding Documents and shall be acknowledged in the Contractor’s Bid 
Proposal form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the Bid may cause the Bid 
to be rejected.   

The DISTRICT will conduct (1) viewing and evaluation of the computers on May 10th, 2021 at 
9:00 a.m. at the District Office located at 550 Blumont Street, Laguna Beach, CA 
92651. Bidders will be provided access to the site. 
 
Responses to Questions 

1. Could you please give more details about the condition of the devices? 
a. The condition can be assessed at the evaluation viewing.  

2. Will they have any asset tags, metallic tags, tamper proof tags, or stickers of any kind? 
a. The condition can be assessed at the evaluation viewing.   

3. Will they have any iCloud or locks on them (DEP)? 
a. No 

4. Were they in cases during their time at the school? 
a. It was up to the teacher who it was checked out to. 

5. When will the pickup deadline be? 
a. June 14, 2021. 

6. How would the school like to receive payment? Through Wire transfer, Cashier's check, 
etc. 

a. Payment shall be in the form of a check or cashier’s check payable to Laguna 
Beach Unified School District.  No items will be removed until payment is made in 
full. 

7. When is the payment deadline?  
a.  Payment will be made in full for items by June 14, 2021. 

8. Where will the pickup location be? 
a. Laguna Beach High School, 625 Park Avenue, Laguna Beach, CA 92651 

9.  Will there be more than one pickup location? 
a. No 

10. Will a deposit need to be submitted with the bid? 
a. No 

11. Will there be an in-person inspection or virtual viewing of the equipment? 



a. The condition can be assessed at the evaluation viewing.   
12. Will a Certificate of Insurance and/or R2 Certification need to be submitted with the bid? 

a. No  
13. When is the bid award date? 

a. May 27th is the Board Meeting Approval Date 
 
 
 


